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School Site Address; 465 W Olive Ave, Porterville, Ca 93257   
Job Walk: April 29, 2022 @ 10:00AM, Meet in front of School.  
Bids Due: May 6, 2022 @ 3:00 PM May 13, 2022 3:00PM. 
  
Anticipated Start date if approved June 13, 2022  
All bids are to be submitted via Vendor Registry @3:00PM.   
Mandatory Job Walk!  
 ROOFING REPLACEMENT AT PORTERVILLE HIGH SCHOOL MINI GYM, WEST 
CLASSROOM, ADMIN OFFICE, AND BUILDINGS M,K,T,U.  
 
ADDENDUM #2 RFI RESPONSES, REVISED BID FORM, AND 
ROOFING SHINGLE CUT SHEETS .  
 
RFI RESPONSES.  
 

1. Will you be extending the bid date one week to Friday, May 13th? That is correct 
bids are due May 13th,2022 at 3:00pm via vendor registry.   

2. Will you be furnishing an asbestos report for all the buildings? Asbestos report will 
be provided this week via Addendum. Cost to be included in bids.   

3. Will you have line items for plywood deck replacement? No, work to be completed 
on a T&M basis once district ID the damaged plywood.     

4.  Are you going to include an allowance for deck replacement? See previous.   
 

GYMNASIUM BUILDING Item 01 Please confirm the following: 
5. All electrical will be handled by Porterville USD (PUSD). Electrical and plumbing 

will be handled by PUSD.  If conduits plumbing pipes are on deck, it is the 
contractor responsibility to work around them.   

6. PUSD will install sheet metal covers on the mini gym. Yes.   
7. PUSD will furnish a new ridge vent to replace damaged vent on the mini gym. 

CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY  
8. Item 03 Please confirm the entry canopy over the girls locker is to be included in 

the bid. Yes, canopy cover over girl’s locker shall be included in the contract price.   



9. Item 04 per the job walk, the existing counter flashing on the wall over the mini 
gym will be cutback to install new roofing and a new sheet metal skirt flashing 
installed. Please confirm. Yes, that is correct.  Contractor is responsible to make 
condition watertight.  

10. Item 05 Is the perimeter cap flashing over the fascia to be replaced with new? Yes 
11. Item 06 Please confirm the leader heads and downspouts are to be replaced with 

new. Leader heads are to be replaced with new ones.  District will install 3” O.D 
metal downspouts after contract is completed.   

12. Item 07 Some of the equipment is too low. The manufacturer requires 8” clearance 
to install the base flashings. Please advise what you want done with all the 
equipment.? Depending on condition, the district will raise curbs to 8” with HVAC 
vendor.    

13.  Item 08 There is a short piece of expansion joint from the girls locker room to the 
gym building. Do you want a new sheet metal cover installed over it? Yes, please 
provide sheet metal.   

14. Item 09 Is all the equipment on the barrel roof of the gym to be removed and 
reinstalled?  Yes.   

15. ADMINISTRATION Item 10 The coping on the main roof area has a metal panel 
fascia that carries over the wall. There is a two-piece flashing integrated under the 
fascia panel. Can we remove the skirt and remove as much roofing as possible and 
then run the roofing up the wall and reinstall the skirt flashing. That is acceptable as 
long is system is water tight.   

16. Can the coping be fabricated in lieu of a premanufactured coping system? The 
coping can be made from a standard color chart of prefinished metal. All roofing 
coping can be fabricated.  All materials will need to match project specs.   

17. Item 12 Please confirm PUSD will remove and reinstall the large mechanical unit in 
the well area. A new platform will be installed and roofed in. Please advise who 
will handle building the new platform. Units in well area will be removed to allow 
roofing to be removed and reinstalled. PUSD/ HVAC contractor will build new 
platform.   

18. Item 13 Some of the equipment is too low. The manufacturer requires 8” clearance 
to install the base flashings. Please advise what you want done with all the 
equipment. Please see previous response.   

19. Item 14 Please confirm you want new Durablocks under the multiple conduits to 
match the existing layout. Install per project specs.   

20. Item 15 Do you want new wood blocks and walkpads under the existing conduits? 
Walk Pads Yes.  Dura-blocks under existing conduits.   

21.  Item 16 Do you want the existing term bar removed on the wall flashings to install 
a new surface mounted sheet metal flashing over the new base flashing? Yes  

22.  Item 17 We found a number of soft roof deck areas. Will you have a line item to 
replace the damaged roof deck with new to match existing or will it be on a time 
and material basis?  Once roofing material is removed PUSD will walk to the roof 
and determine what plywood needs to be replaced. Work will need to be completed 
on a Time and Material basis.   

23.  Item 18 Are the heat stacks/flues to receive new sheet metal jacks?   YES                                                           
 
CLASSROOM WING ‘M’ CLASSROOM WINGS ‘K’ ‘T’ & ‘U’ . 

24. Item 19 Do you want new prefinished fascia metal on the rake sides? YES  
25. Item 20 Do you want a price to replace any damaged 2x fascia? YES 
26. Item 21 All of the equipment curbs need to have sheet metal saddles, apron & step 

flashings whether you install a metal roof system or composition shingles. Please 
confirm we are to include these items. YES please include in proposal.  



27. Will you be coming out with an addendum that will include a request for the 
installation of composition shingles as an alternate to standing seam metal panels? 
See attached.   

28.  Will we continue with the standing seam metal panel as you have in your bid 
documents?  District will need to review cost.   

29. The specs contain “Roof Accessories” are we supposed to provide and install new 
roof hatches wherever they are existing? Yes, that is correct.   
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BID FORM 
ROOFING REPLACEMENT AT PORTERVILLE HIGH SCHOOL MINI GYM & WEST 
CLASSROOM  

Porterville Unified School District  
600 W Grand Ave 

Porterville, Ca 93257 
 
The undersigned doing business under the firm name of: 
 
________________________________________________________________ 
hereby propose and agree to enter into a Contract, to furnish any and all labor, materials, applicable taxes, 
equipment and services for the completion of Work described hereinafter and in the Contract Documents: 
 
ROOFING REPLACEMENT AT PORTEVILLE HIGH SCHOOL MINI GYM, WEST CLASSROOM, 
ADMIN OFFICE, AND BUILDINGS M, K, T, U.  
 
 
SCOPE OF WORK PER SITE: 
 
 
PORTERVILLE HIGH SCHOOL  
465 W OLIVE AVE 
PORTERVILLE, CA 93257: 
 
Basis of award will be low bidder on base bid.   
 
 
 
= Base Bid _________________________________________________Dollars ($____________________) 
 
 
Alternate Price for Shingle Roofing In lieu of Metal Roof system at Buildings M, K, T, and U. Per attached cut 
sheets.   
 
=Alternate price__________________________________________    Dollars ($____________________) 
 
 
 
 
If written notice of the Award of Contract is mailed, faxed, or delivered to the undersigned at any time before 
this bid is withdrawn, the undersigned shall, within ten (10) days after the date of such mailing, faxing, or 
delivering of such notice, execute and deliver an agreement in the form of agreement present in these Contract 
Documents and give Performance and Payment Bonds in accordance with the specifications and bid as 
accepted. 
 
 
The undersigned hereby designates as the office to which such Notice of Award of Contract may be mailed, 
telegraphed, or delivered: 
________________________________________________________________ 
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________________________________________________________________ 
 
Our Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance is placed with: 
________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
Our Workers' Compensation Insurance is placed with: 
________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
Circular letters, bulletins, addenda, etc., bound with the specifications or issued during the time of bidding are 
included in the bid, and, in completing the Contract, they are to become a part thereof. 
 
The receipt of the following addenda to the specifications is acknowledged: 
 
Addendum No. _____ Date _____   Addendum No. ______ Date _____ 
 
Addendum No. _____ Date _____   Addendum No. ______ Date _____ 
 
Addendum No. _____ Date _____   Addendum No. ______ Date _____ 
 
 
 
This bid may be withdrawn at any time prior to the scheduled time for the opening of bids or any authorized 
postponement thereof. 
 
A bidder shall not submit a bid unless the bidder’s contractor's license number appears clearly on the bid, the 
license expiration date and class are stated, and the bid contains a statement that the representations made 
therein are made under penalty of perjury.  Any bid submitted by a contractor who is not licensed pursuant to 
Business and Professions Code section 7028.15 shall be considered nonresponsive and shall be rejected.  Any 
bid not containing the above information, or a bid containing information which is subsequently proven false, 
may be considered nonresponsive and may be rejected. 
 
NOTE: Each bid must give the full business address of the bidder and be signed by bidder with bidder's 

usual signature.  Bids by partnerships must furnish the full name of all partners and must be 
signed in the partnership name by a general partner with authority to bind the partnership in such 
matters, followed by the signature and designation of the person signing.  The name of the 
person signing shall also be typed or printed below the signature.  Bids by corporations must be 
signed with the legal name of the corporation, followed by the name of the state of incorporation 
and by the signature and designation of the chairman of the board, president or any vice 
president, and then followed by a second signature by the secretary, assistant secretary, the chief 
financial officer or assistant treasurer. All persons signing must be authorized to bind the 
corporation in the matter.  The name of each person signing shall also be typed or printed below 
the signature.  Satisfactory evidence of the authority of the officer signing on behalf of a 
corporation shall be furnished. 

 
The undersigned declares under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the 
representations made in this bid are true and correct. 
 
 Print or Type Name   __________________________________ 
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 Title       __________________________________ 
 Name of Company as Licensed __________________________________ 
 Business Address   __________________________________ 
      __________________________________ 
 Telephone Number      __________________________________ 
 
 Contractor License No.  __________________________________ 
 
 Class and Expiration Date   __________________________________ 
 

State of Incorporation, if Applicable  __________________________________ 
 

(  ) Evidence of authority to bind corporation is attached. 
 
Dated: ___________________, ______ 
 
Signed ____________________________ 
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